From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard.Brown; Evan Sawyer - NOAA
Affiliate; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Ellrott, Brian; Maria Rea; J. Stuart

Subject: Re: Link to Voluntary Agreement materials

Important caveat: Board still meeting -- not sure what their decision will be re: their plan update vs. voluntary
agreements vs. a hybrid of the two.

On Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 1:10 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Forwarding subject link from Katrina.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Date: Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 11:45 AM

Subject:

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <Barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Blogs/Voluntary-Settlement-A greement-Meeting-
Materials-Dec-12-2018-DWR-CDFW-CNRA .pdf

Katrina Harrison
Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation
Office: (916) 414-2425
Cell: (916) 606-8793

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
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